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Community Resources for 
Probation and Parole District #30 - Hampton 

 

 

CATEGORY AGENCY NAME AND ADDRESS 
TELEPHONE NUMBER 

/ CONTACT 

INFORMATION 
E-MAIL / WEBSITE ADDRESSES 

 

STATEWIDE RESOURCES 

Birth Certificate, Death 
Certificate, Marriage 
Certificate 

Office of Vital Records 
2001 Maywill Street, Suite 101 

Richmond, Virginia 23230 
804-662-6200 

Office of Vital Records - Vital Records 
(virginia.gov) 

Corrections 
Virginia Department of 

Corrections 
 

Homepage — Virginia Department of 
Corrections 

 
Virginia Department of Juvenile 

Justice 
 Virginia Department of Juvenile Justice 

Crisis/Help 
2-1-1 Virginia (local resource 

hotline) 

211 or 1-800-230-
6977 or text 

CONNECT to 
247211 

www.211Virginia.org 

 

 
Adult Protective Services 

Hotline 
1-888-832-3858  

 Alzheimer’s Association 
Medical Alert/Safe 
Return 1-800-625-

3780 
 

 National Sexual Assault Hotline 1-800-656-4673  

https://www.vdh.virginia.gov/vital-records/
https://www.vdh.virginia.gov/vital-records/
https://vadoc.virginia.gov/
https://vadoc.virginia.gov/
https://www.djj.virginia.gov/
http://www.211virginia.org/
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Virginia Department for Aging 
and Rehabilitative Services 

 
www.Easyaccess.virginia.gov 

 

 
Infant and Toddler Connection 

of Virginia 
 

www.itcva.online 

 

 
National Suicide Prevention 

Line 
988 

www.988lifeline.org 

 

 
Virginia Mortgage Relief 

Program 
 

www.virginiamortgagerelief.com 

 

 Legal Aid 1-866-LEGLAID 
www.valegaliad.org 

 

 Eviction Helpline 1-833-NOEVICT  

 Predatory Loan Helpline 866-830-4501  

 Senior Legal Helpline 844-802-5910  

 Statewide Resource Directory  
www.Virginianavigator.org 

 

Alcohol/Substance Use Oxford House 1-800-689-6411 www.oxfordhouse.org 

 Al-Anon and Alateen 
1-888-4AL-ANON 
(1-888-425-2666) 

Al-Anon Family Groups 

 Narcotics Anonymous  
About Us (na.org) 

online meetings: 

http://www.easyaccess.virginia.gov/
http://www.itcva.online/
http://www.988lifeline.org/
http://www.virginiamortgagerelief.com/
http://www.valegaliad.org/
http://www.virginianavigator.org/
http://www.oxfordhouse.org/
https://al-anon.org/
https://na.org/?ID=aboutus
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https://virtual-na.org/ 

 Alcoholics Anonymous  

www.aa.org 

online meetings: 

https://www.12step-
online.com/meetings/online-aa-meetings/ 

 

 Addiction Center  
https://www.addictioncenter.com/ 

 

 
VADOC Fentanyl Awareness 

Video 
 

https://youtu.be/MWH-1hc0-x8 

 

Benefits Programs 
Virginia Department of Social 

Services (VDSS) 

Apply for SNAP, 
TANF, EAP and 

Medical Assistance 
by calling at 855-

635-4370 

Apply online for benefits at 
https://commonhelp.virginia.gov/access/ 

 

You may review program regulations and 
manuals online at www.dss.virginia.gov 

  

Apply for Medical 
Assistance only by 

calling 855-242-
8282 

Print a copy of the application off the internet 
for medical assistance at www.coverva.org 

 

  

Get an application 
during office hours 

at your local 
Department of 
Social Services 

Print a copy of the application off the internet 
at http://www.dss.virginia.gov/ 

 

 

 

https://virtual-na.org/
http://www.aa.org/
https://www.12step-online.com/meetings/online-aa-meetings/
https://www.12step-online.com/meetings/online-aa-meetings/
https://www.addictioncenter.com/
https://youtu.be/MWH-1hc0-x8
https://commonhelp.virginia.gov/access/
http://www.dss.virginia.gov/
http://www.coverva.org/
http://www.dss.virginia.gov/
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Virginia Health Care 

Foundation 
 Virginia Health Care Foundation (vhcf.org) 

Behavioral Health 
Department of Behavioral 
Health and Developmental 

Services 
 

dbhds.virginia.gov/community-services-
boards-csbs/ 

 

 
Office of Child and Family 

Services 
 

Office of Child and Family Services - Virginia 
Department of Behavioral Health and 

Developmental Services 

 

Employment 
Assistance 

Virginia Employment 
Commission (VEC) 

VEC Central Office 
1-866-832-2363 

For TTY* Callers: 
Virginia Relay, Call 

711 or 800-828-
1140 

 

https://www.vec.virginia.gov 

 

https://www.uidirect.vec.virginia.gov 

 

Claimant Self Service Logon (Virginia.gov) 

 

 Virginia Works 

Virginia Works 
Offices | Virginia 

Employment 
Commission 

 

Virginia Works - Virginia's Workforce 
Development Agency 

www.virginiaworks.gov 

Job Openings 

https://www.vec.virginia.gov/find-a-job/state-
job-openings 

Upcoming Job Fairs 

https://www.vhcf.org/
https://dbhds.virginia.gov/community-services-boards-csbs/
https://dbhds.virginia.gov/community-services-boards-csbs/
https://dbhds.virginia.gov/behavioral-health/office-of-child-and-family-services/
https://dbhds.virginia.gov/behavioral-health/office-of-child-and-family-services/
https://dbhds.virginia.gov/behavioral-health/office-of-child-and-family-services/
https://www.vec.virginia.gov/
https://www.uidirect.vec.virginia.gov/
https://uidirect.vec.virginia.gov/CSS/CSSLogon.htm
https://www.vec.virginia.gov/vec-local-offices
https://www.vec.virginia.gov/vec-local-offices
https://www.vec.virginia.gov/vec-local-offices
https://www.vec.virginia.gov/vec-local-offices
http://www.virginiaworks.gov/
https://www.vec.virginia.gov/find-a-job/state-job-openings
https://www.vec.virginia.gov/find-a-job/state-job-openings
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https://www.vec.virginia.gov/job-fairs 

A Quick Guide to Relief Programs 

https://www.vec.virginia.gov/relief-programs 

For Veteran Services 

Veteran.services@vec.virginia.gov 

 

Education Virginia’s Community Colleges 
 

Virginia’s Community Colleges | Affordable 
Degrees, Certificates, Career Training 

(vccs.edu) 

Justice Impacted Individuals | 
Credits2Careers 

 Virginia Department of 
Education 

800-292-3820  

Virginia Department of Education | Home 

 

Environmental  
Virginia Department of 
Environmental Quality 

1-804-698-4000 
www.deq.virginia.gov 

 

Emergency 
Management 

Virginia Department of 
Emergency Management 

804-897-6500 https://www.vaemergency.gov 

 

Health 

Virginia Department of Health 

P.O. Box 2448 
Richmond, Virginia 23218-2448 

109 Governor Street 

 
Home - Virginia Department of Health 

 

Health Department Locator - LHD Locator 

https://www.vec.virginia.gov/job-fairs
https://www.vec.virginia.gov/relief-programs
mailto:Veteran.services@vec.virginia.gov
https://www.vccs.edu/
https://www.vccs.edu/
https://www.vccs.edu/
https://www.credits2careers.org/justice-impacted-individuals
https://www.credits2careers.org/justice-impacted-individuals
https://www.doe.virginia.gov/
http://www.deq.virginia.gov/
https://www.vaemergency.gov/
https://www.vdh.virginia.gov/
https://www.vdh.virginia.gov/health-department-locator/
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Richmond, Virginia 23219 (virginia.gov) 

 
Virginia Association of Free 

Clinics 

 
Free Clinics in Virginia (vafreeclinics.org) 

Housing 
Oxford House 

(Recovery house program) 

 Oxford Houses of Virginia » Oxford Houses 
of Virginia (vaoxfordhouse.org) 

 
Virginia Association of 

Recovery Residences (VARR) 

 
Accredited Residencies for Recovery 

Housing | VARR - Virginia Association of 
Recovery Residences (varronline.org) 

 Virginia Housing Alliance 
 

vha@vahousingalliance.org 

 

 Department of Housing & 
Community Development 

 https://www.dchd.virginia.gov 

 

HUD Exchange  

Continuum of Care (CoC) 
Program 

 

www.hudexchange.info/programs/coc 

www.hudexchange.info/contact-us 

 

 

The Salvation Army 

• Rent and utility 
assistance 

• Homeless shelters 

1-800-SAL-ARMY www.salvationarmyusa.org 

 

Scholarships LendEDU 
 

Scholarships for Felons | LendEDU 

Veteran Services 
National Suicide and Veteran 

Crisis Prevention Lifeline 

1-800-273-8255 
 

https://www.vdh.virginia.gov/health-department-locator/
https://www.vafreeclinics.org/clinics-in-virginia
https://www.vaoxfordhouse.org/
https://www.vaoxfordhouse.org/
https://varronline.org/accredited-residences/
https://varronline.org/accredited-residences/
https://varronline.org/accredited-residences/
mailto:vha@vahousingalliance.org
https://www.dchd.virginia.gov/
http://www.hudexchange.info/programs/coc
http://www.hudexchange.info/contact-us
http://www.salvationarmyusa.org/
https://lendedu.com/blog/scholarships-for-felons/
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 Veteran Crisis Line 

1-800-273-8255 
Ext. 1  

 
Virginia Department of 

Veterans Services 

 
Virginia Department of Veterans Services 

 
US Department of Veterans 

Affairs 

 
VA.gov Home | Veterans Affairs 

Medication Assisted 
Treatment (MAT) 

Substance Abuse and Mental 
Health Services Administration 

(SAMHSA) 

SAMHSA National 
Helpline 1-800-

662-HELP 

https://findtreatment.samhsa.gov/ 

 

 VADOC MAT Program 
 

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=tZM-
gaTDkV0 

 

Social Security Card Social Security Administration 
 

https://www.ssa.gov/ 

State ID or Driver’s 
License 

Virginia Department of Motor 
Vehicles 

 
https://www.dmv.virginia.gov/#/ 

Reentry Success Fair Shake 
 

https://www.fairshake.net/ 

 

 VADOC Reentry Video 
 

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=PQ4qkt
Fme7w 

 

 
VADOC Reentry Resource 

Packet 

 https://www.vadoc.virginia.gov/media/1510/
reentry-resource-packet-2023.pdf 

https://www.dvs.virginia.gov/
https://www.va.gov/
https://findtreatment.samhsa.gov/
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=tZM-gaTDkV0
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=tZM-gaTDkV0
https://www.ssa.gov/
https://www.dmv.virginia.gov/#/
https://www.fairshake.net/
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=PQ4qktFme7w
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=PQ4qktFme7w
https://www.vadoc.virginia.gov/media/1510/reentry-resource-packet-2023.pdf
https://www.vadoc.virginia.gov/media/1510/reentry-resource-packet-2023.pdf
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Transportation Department of Transportation 
 

virginiadot.org 

 

Taxation Department of Taxation 
1-804-367-8031 https://www.tax.virginia.gov 

 

Peer Recovery Services 
VADOC Peer Recovery 

Specialist Initiative 

 
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=1CaTM

YW6zGg 

 

Restoration of Rights 
Secretary of the 

Commonwealth’s Office 

804-692-0104 
https://www.restore.virginia.gov/ 

Free Cell Phones Assurance Wireless 
 The Affordable Connectivity Program (ACP) 

- BetterSIM 

  
 

 

  
 

 

 

 

LOCAL RESOURCES 

City of Hampton 
Agencies 

Hampton Police Department 

Non-emergency: 

(757) 727-6111 

Emergency: 911 

www.hampton.gov  

http://www.virginiadot.org/
https://www.tax.virginia.gov/
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=1CaTMYW6zGg
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=1CaTMYW6zGg
https://www.restore.virginia.gov/
https://www.bettersim.com/?keyword=assurance%20wireless&msclkid=14022768f8141e37a8274262ff7a8753&utm_source=bing&utm_medium=cpc&utm_campaign=eCPC%20-%20Competitors&utm_term=assurance%20wireless&utm_content=Without%20THE
https://www.bettersim.com/?keyword=assurance%20wireless&msclkid=14022768f8141e37a8274262ff7a8753&utm_source=bing&utm_medium=cpc&utm_campaign=eCPC%20-%20Competitors&utm_term=assurance%20wireless&utm_content=Without%20THE
http://www.hampton.gov/
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 Hampton Fire Department  
Non-emergency:               
(757) 727-6580 
Emergency: 911 

www.hampton.gov/fire   

 
Hampton Dept. of Human 
Services 1320 LaSalle Ave, 
Hampton 

(757) 727-1800 www.hampton.gov  

 
Hampton Main Library              
4207 Victoria Blvd., Hampton 

(757) 727-1154 www.hampton.gov  

 

Hampton Sheriff’s Office,       
Hampton City Jail                                 
135 High Court Lane,                  
Hampton, VA  23669 

(757) 727-6760 - Jail 

(757) 727-6203- Off 
www.sheriff.sbo.hampton.k12.va.us  

 

Hampton Community Corrections 

Hampton Sheriff’s Office 

 1928 W. Pembroke Ave. 
Hampton 

(757) 926-2540 

(757) 728-2010 
www.sheriff.sbo.hampton.k12.va.us   

 

Hampton Courts  

• Hampton Circuit Court 
Hampton General District 
Hampton J&DR 

 

(757) 727-6105                    
(757) 727-6867                 
(757) 727-6147 

www.hampton.gov   

 
Hampton Newport News  
Criminal Justice Pretrial- 
Supervision  

(757) 926-1753 www.hampton.gov  

 
Dept. of Emergency Medical 
Services, 22 Lincoln Street, 
Hampton, VA 

(757) 727-6580 www.hampton.gov  

http://www.hampton.gov/fire
http://www.hampton.gov/
http://www.hampton.gov/
http://www.sheriff.sbo.hampton.k12.va.us/
http://www.sheriff.sbo.hampton.k12.va.us/
http://www.hampton.gov/
http://www.hampton.gov/
http://www.hampton.gov/
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Department of Health                          
3130 Victoria Blvd, Hampton 

(757) 727-1172 www.vdh.state.va.us/LHD/Hampton  

 

Hampton/Newport News 
Community Services Board:                                                                         
Main Office                                
Adult Mental Health Partners In 
Recovery Community 
Resource 

300 Medical Drive, Hampton 

(757) 788-0300 

(757) 788-0011                  
(757) 788-0200     

(757) 788-0400 
(757)788-0201 

www.hnncsb.org/  

 

Emergency & Hot Lines POLICE/FIRE/AMBULANCE 911   

 Adult Protective Services 1-888-832-3858 www.dss.virginia.gov/family/as/aps.cgi 

 Child Protective Services 1-800-552-7096 www.dss.virginia.gov/family/cps/index2.cgi 

 
Federal Emergency Management 
Services (FEMA) 

1-800-688-9889 www.fema.org 

 HIV/AIDS 1-800-784-2433 www.vdh.virginia.gov 

 Occupational Safety & Health  1-800-232-4636 www.osha.org 

 National Runaway Hotline 1-800-621-4000 www.1800runaway.org 

 National Suicide Hotline 
1-800-273-TALK 

            (8255) 
www.suicidepreventionlifeline.org 

 Samaritan House/Safe Harbor (757) 631-0710 www.samaritanhouseva.org 

 

Veteran’s Outreach (local) 

3132 Lynnhurst Blvd 
Chesapeake, VA 23321 

(757) 623-7584 No website available 

http://www.vdh.state.va.us/LHD/Hampton
http://www.hnncsb.org/
http://www.dss.virginia.gov/family/as/aps.cgi
http://www.dss.virginia.gov/family/cps/index2.cgi
http://www.fema.org/
http://www.vdh.virginia.gov/
http://www.osha.org/
http://www.1800runaway.org/
http://www.suicidepreventionlifeline.org/
http://www.samaritanhouseva.org/
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 Veteran’s Crisis Hotline (national) 
1-877-VET2VET 

        (838-2838) 
www.veteranscall.us 

 
Sexual Assault/Rape Crisis 
Line 

1-800-656-4673 www.ohl.rainn.org/online/  

 

Sentara Hampton Hospitals 

• Sentara CarePlex  

• Riverside Behavioral 
Health Center 

• Sentara Orthopedic 

• VA Hospital (Vets) 
100 Emancipation Dr 

 

 
(757) 736-1000 
(757) 827-1001 
 
(757) 736-7846 
 
(757) 722-9961 
 

www.sentara.com  

www.riversideonline.com  

www.sentara.com  

 

www.hampton.va.gov  

Anger Management 

Center for Child & Family 
Services C.A. N.  
2021 Cunningham Dr. Ste 400 
Hampton, VA 23666 

(757) 838-1960 www.kidsandfamilies.com  

 

Commonwealth Catholic 
Charities 
12284 Warwick Blvd 
Newport News, VA 23606 

(757) 875-0060 www.cccofva.org  

Community Returning 
Citizens Assistance 
Agency 

Fresh Start:                                       
Child & Family Services                                        
2021 Cunningham Dr, Ste. 
400, Hampton, VA  

(757) 838-1960 htodd@kidsandfamilies.com  

 

Goodwill Community 
Employment Center  
1911 Saville Row 
Hampton, VA 23666 

       (757) 380-8504 
www.goodwillvirgina.org 
 

 
STEP-UP Inc.                                        
5900 East Virginia Beach Blvd, 
Norfolk, VA 23505 

757) 588-3151 

 
www.stepupincorporated.org 

http://www.veteranscall.us/
http://www.ohl.rainn.org/online/
http://www.sentara.com/
http://www.riversideonline.com/
http://www.sentara.com/
http://www.hampton.va.gov/
http://www.kidsandfamilies.com/
http://www.cccofva.org/
mailto:htodd@kidsandfamilies.com
http://www.goodwillvirgina.org/
http://www.stepupincorporated.org/
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Second Chances                          
810 Union Street, #807, 
Norfolk, VA                    

(757) 664-4281 www.secondchancesprogram.org  

 
The UP Center                                  
222 West 19th St., Norfolk, VA 

(757) 622-7017 www.theupcenter.org  

 

Virginia Cares:                                     
Statewide Re-Entry Solution 410 
Wickham Ave,                  
Newport News, VA  

(757) 245-2103 

(757) 245-1318 
www.vacares.org  

Clothing Assistance 

 

Catholic Charities                  
12829 Jefferson Ave, Suite 
101 Newport News, VA 23608 

(757) 875-0060 
www.cceva.org 

 

 
Hampton Hope Center Inc 
1924 East Pembroke Avenue 
Hampton, VA 23663 

(757)776-1404 www.denbigh.org  

 
LINK of Hampton Roads 
10413 Warwick Blvd 
Newport News, VA 23601  

(757 595-1953 www.linkhr.org  

 
Salvation Army-Peninsula 
PO Box 7529 
Hampton, VA  

(757) 838-4875 

 
www.salvationarmyhrva.org  

 
Peninsula United Way 
6060 Jefferson Avenue 
Newport News, VA  

(757) 594-4636 

 
www.nngov.com  

 
Dreams of Hope Foundation  
6910 Warwick Boulevard 
Newport News, VA 

(757) 806-6339 
Tuesdays. Call to complete an 
application/intake to obtain clothing, food 
boxes, crisis and mental health services. 

 
Get Out Prevails Foundation  
1718 North Kings Stret 

(757)951-5558  

http://www.secondchancesprogram.org/
http://www.theupcenter.org/
http://www.vacares.org/
http://www.cceva.org/
http://www.denbigh.org/
http://www.linkhr.org/
http://www.salvationarmyhrva.org/
http://www.nngov.com/
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Hampton, VA 23669 

Counseling    

 

Associated Counselors of 
Tidewater 825 Diligence Drive 
Suite 201, Newport News, VA 
23606 

(757) 490-6960 www.acttherapy.org  

 
Center for Child & Family 
Services, 2021 Cunningham 
Dr, Ste 400, Hampton, VA 

(757) 838-1960 www.kidsandfamilies.com  

 
Fleet & Family Support Center 
(Military) 

(757) 433-2912 www.cnic.navy.mil 

 
Garris Group Family Services 
804 W. Mercury Blvd.  
Hampton, VA  23666 

(757) 825-2637 www.garrisgrpfamilyservices@gmail.com  

 
Genesis Counseling Center   
220 Executive Drive, Suite C 
Hampton, VA 23666 

(757) 827-7707 www.genesiscounselingcenter.com  

 

Hampton –Newport News 
CSB 300 Medical Dr.  
Hampton, VA  23669  

Emergency Crisis Care 

(757) 788-0300 

(757) 788-0011 
www.hnncsb.org  

 
The Counseling Center, LLC        
2211 Executive Drive 
Hampton, VA 23666 

(757) 826-4600 thecounselingcenter  

http://www.acttherapy.org/
http://www.kidsandfamilies.com/
https://www.cnic.navy.mil/
http://www.garrisgrpfamilyservices@gmail.com
http://www.genesiscounselingcenter.com/
http://www.hnncsb.org/
https://thecounselingctr30.wixsite.com/thecounselingcenter
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National Alliance on Mental Illness 
100 Medical Drive, Suite A 
Hampton, VA  23666 

(757) 224-3104 www.NAMI.org  

 
NAMI Connection for Vets    
100 Medical Drive, Suite A 
Hampton, VA 23666 

(757) 224-3104 www.NAMI.org  

 
National Counseling Group   
733 Shimble Shoals Blv, Ste 170 
Newport News, VA 23606 

(757) 240-5595 www.nationalcounselinggroup.com 

Counseling-Mental 
Health 

Alpha Counsellors Service Inc.     
1530 Hardy Cash Drive 
Hampton, VA  23666 

(757) 262-2094 www.alphacounsellors.com  

 

Hampton-Newport News 
Community Service Board  
300 Medical Drive 
Hampton, VA 23666 
 

(757)788-0300 www.hnncsb.org  

 
VA Hospital (Veterans) 
100 Emancipation Drive 
Hampton, VA  23667 

(757) 722-9961 www.hampton.va.gov  

Department of Motor 
Vehicles 

DMV Select: 1 Franklin St, 
Hampton, VA                             
Hampton Customer Service 
Ctr 8109 Roanoke Ave, 
Newport News, VA  23605 

(804) 497-7100 

 

(804) 497-7100 

 

DMV-Select 

 
Drive to Work Program 
(Restore driving privileges) PO 
Box 14526, Richmond, VA  

(877) 358-6727 www.drivetowork.org  

http://www.nami.org/
http://www.nami.org/
http://www.nationalcounselinggroup.com/
http://www.alphacounsellors.com/
http://www.hnncsb.org/
http://www.hampton.va.gov/
https://hampton.gov/3747/DMV-Select
http://www.drivetowork.org/


 Page 15 of 29  

Disability Assistance 

 

Dept.of Rehabilitative Services  

2101 Executive Dr. Ste. 230 

Hampton, VA 23666  

 (757) 865-4863  

 
www.vadrs.org  

 

Peninsula Center for 
Independent Living 

303 Butler Farm Road, Suite 
106-A, Hampton, VA 23666 

(757) 827-0275 
www.hvacil.org  

 

 
Social Security Administration 
1521 Hardy Cash Drive 
HAMPTON, VA 23666 

1-866-592-2669 www.ssa.gov 

 Ticket to Work Program  yourtickettowork.ssa.gov 

 
Wright Choices, Inc       
825 Diligence Drive Suite 201 
Newport News, VA 23606                   

(757) 534-7903 www.wrightchoices.net  

Division of Child 
Support Enforcement 

Division or Child Support 
Enforcement                                    
11751 Rock Landing Drive, Suite H-
4, Newport News, VA  23606 

(800) 468-8894 

(757) 594-7621 
www.dss.virginia.gov  

Domestic Violence 
Samaritan House                         
2620 Southern Blvd, Va 
Beach 

(757)631-0710     

(757)430-2120 
www.samaritanhouseva.org 

 
YWCA , Women in Crisis 
Program  5215 Colley Ave, 
Norfolk, VA 

(757)625-5570 www.ywca.org/site 

 Domestic Violence Hotline 1-800-838-8238 www.aardvarc.org 

http://www.vadrs.org/
https://www.hvacil.org/
https://www.ssa.gov/
https://yourtickettowork.ssa.gov/
http://www.wrightchoices.net/
https://www.dss.virginia.gov/
http://www.samaritanhouseva.org/
http://www.ywca.org/site
http://www.aardvarc.org/
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Catholic Charities                   
12829 Jefferson Ave, Suite 
101 Newport News, VA 23608                       

(757) 875-0060 
www.cceva.org 

 

 
Help and Emergency 
Response  

(757) 485-3384 www.hershelter.com 

 
Transitions Family Violence 
Services, P.O. Box 561         
Hampton, VA 23669 

Hot Line(757)-723-7774 

Office (757)-722-2261 
www.transitionsfvs.org  

 

Domestic Violence Program    
c/o Center for Child and 
Family Services, 2021 
Cunningham Dr. Ste. 400, 
Hampton, VA  23666 

(757) 838-1960 www.kidsandfamilies.com  

 
Avalon Center for Women and 
Children 

24/7line 757-258-5051 www.avaloncenter.org  

 
Menchville House                          
PO Box 22687                    
Newport News, VA 23607 

(757) 833-5980 www.menchvillehouse.com  

 
Genevie Shelter                     
1548 –C Holland Road   
Suffolk, VA 23434 

Hotline 800-969-4673 

      (757) 925-4365 

https://www.domesticshelters.org  

Email:  genieve88@thegenieveshelter.org 

Education 

 

Adult ED & GED Programs 
1 Franklin Street 
Hampton, VA 23669 

(757) 727-1327 www.sbo.hampton.k12.va.us  

 
New Horizons Regional  
Education Centers 
520 Butler Farm Rd, Hampton 

(757) 766-1100 
X3309 

Intake: www.nhrec.org  

http://www.cceva.org/
http://www.hershelter.com/
http://www.transitionsfvs.org/
http://www.kidsandfamilies.com/
http://www.avaloncenter.org/
http://www.menchvillehouse.com/
https://www.domesticshelters.org/help/va/suffolk/23434/the-genieve-shelter
http://www.sbo.hampton.k12.va.us/
http://www.nhrec.org/
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Student Financial Aid 
Information For College Loans  

1-800-433-3243 Federal Student Aid 

  STOP Organization  (757) 858-1360 www.stopinc.org 

 
Adult Education                     
600 Butler Farm Rd., Hampton 

(757) 865-3122 

Intake: 757-865-5882 

www.tncc.edu  

Intake: middlecollege@tncc.edu  

Employment/Job 
Training 

AARP 
Senior Community 
Employment 
For ages 55+ 
11834 Canon Blvd 
Newport News, VA 23606 

(757) 595-8726 
www.aarp.org  

www.local.aarp.org/hampton-va/jobs  

 

Goodwill Community 
Employment Center  
1911 Saville Row 
Hampton, VA 23666 

(757) 951-4200 www.goodwillvirginia.org/services 

 

Hampton Roads Small  
Business Development Center  
600 Butler Farm Rd., Hampton  

(757) 865-5885 www.hrsbdc.org  

 
Virginia Career Works 
600 Butler Farm Rd. Rm 1015 
Hampton, VA 23666 

(757) 766-4915 www.vcwpeninsula.com       

 

Step-Up Inc. 
5900 East Virginia  
Beach Blvd Suite 102 
Norfolk, VA 23505 

(757) 588-3151  http://stepupincorporated.org/  

 

St. Vincent DePaul Catholic 
Church (Lunch assistance at 
11 am to 1pm ) 
230 33rd St.  Newport News, 
VA 

(757) 245-4234 https://peninsulacluster.org/sv/  

https://studentaid.gov/understand-aid/types/loans
http://www.stopinc.org/
http://www.tncc.edu/
mailto:middlecollege@tncc.edu
http://www.aarp.org/
http://www.local.aarp.org/hampton-va/jobs
http://www.goodwillvirginia.org/services
http://www.hrsbdc.org/
http://www.vcwpeninsula.com/
http://stepupincorporated.org/
https://peninsulacluster.org/sv/
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Urban League of Hampton 
Roads 
1300 Thomas Street                    
Hampton, VA 

(757) 224-8085 www.ulhr.org  

 

Virginia Employment Commission 

600 Butler Farm Rd, Suite B 
Hampton, VA 23666 

  

(757) 865-5800 
https://www.vec.virginia.gov/ 

 
VA CARES - Mrs. M Ricks 
Newport News, VA 23607 

(757) 245-2103 

(757) 245-1318 
www.vacares.org  

 

VA Division of Aging and 
Rehabilitative Services 
303 Butler Farm Road, Ste 
105,  

(757) 865-4863 www.vadrs.org  

 
Virginia Workforce Connection 
600 Butler Farm Road 
Hampton, VA 23666 

(757) 766-4900 www.vawc.virginia.gov  

Faith Based Programs, 

Food Assistance 

All Nations Church 
853 Cloverleaf Ln, Newport 
News, VA  

(757) 941-5111  

 
Bethel Temple Assembly of 
God; 1705 Todds Lane 
Hampton, VA  23666 

(757) 268-1241  

 
First Presbyterian Church 
514 S. Armistead Ave, 
Hampton, VA 23669 

(757) 224-5106  

 
Good Seed Good Ground 
115 28th Street 
Newport News, VA 23607 

(757) 244-0199 www.goodseedgoodground.org  

 
HELP, INC   in Social Services 
Bldg) 1320 LaSalle Ave                 
Hampton, VA  

(757) 727-2577 www.helpushelpu.org  

http://www.ulhr.org/
http://www.vec.virgina.gov/
http://www.vacares.org/
http://www.vadrs.org/
http://www.vawc.virginia.gov/
http://www.goodseedgoodground.org/
http://www.helpushelpu.org/


 Page 19 of 29  

 
HELP, Inc. Bag Lunches 
Day Center, 329 Buckroe Ave.  
Hampton, VA 23664 

(757) 723-2242 www.helpushelpu.org  

 

Garden Of Hope Ministry  
Gethsemane Community 
Baptist Church 
1317 Brambleton Avenue 
Norfolk, VA   

(757) 622-0760 
gardenofhopecdc.org 

 

 
New Beech Grove Baptist 
Church 326 Tabbs Lane, 
Newport News 

(757) 877-4114 www.newbeechgrove.org  

 
Queen Street Baptist Church 
190 W. Queen Street 
Hampton, VA  23669 

(757) 723-6630  

 
Sixth Mt. Zion Baptist Temple 
2003 Kecougthan Road 
Hampton VA  23661 

(757) 244-6100 www.sixhouse.org  

Fatherhood Program 
24/7 Dad Program 
CHKD ,601 Children’s Ln, 2nd 
Floor, Norfolk 

 www.chkd.org/classes 

 

DADS 
Behavioral Health Services 
2021 Cunningham Dr, Ste 400 
Hampton, VA 23666 

(757) 838-1960 www.kidsandfamilies.com 

 
Hampton Healthy Families 
100 Old Hampton Lane 
Hampton, VA 23669 

(757) 727-1882 https://hampton.gov/3378/Healthy-Families  

Financial Assistance 

 

Department of Social Services 
Fuel & Utility Assistance 
1320 LaSalle Avenue 
Hampton, VA  23669 

(757) 727-1800 www.hampton.gov/socialservices   

 
Utility Assistance:  HELP, Inc.  
1320 LaSalle Ave 
Hampton, VA 23669  

(757) 727- 2577 www.helpushelpu.org  

http://www.helpushelpu.org/
https://gardenofhopecdc.org/
http://www.newbeechgrove.org/
http://www.sixhouse.org/
http://www.chkd.org/classes
http://www.kidsandfamilies.com/
https://hampton.gov/3378/Healthy-Families
http://www.hampton.gov/socialservices
http://www.helpushelpu.org/
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Press 4 

 
Salvation Army 
1033 Big Bethel Rd 
Hampton, VA 23666 

(757) 838-4875 www.virginiasalvationarmy.org  

Financial 
Counseling/Credit/Debt 

Clear Point Financial 
1055 W. Mercury Blvd 
Hampton, VA  

(757) 874-2900 www.clearpoint.org/  

 
Wells Fargo Bank- 2nd Chance 
Banking Program 
440 Monticello Ave, Norfolk 

(757) 667-3471 
Kim Garrett 

kim.garrett@wellsfargo.com 

Food (Assistance) 
Food Stamps-Social Services 
Hampton Human Services 
1320 LaSalle Ave, Hampton 

(757) 727-1800 www.hampton.gov  

 

Food Peninsula Food Bank  

2401 Aluminum Avenue 
Hampton, VA 23666 

(757) 596-7188 www.foodbankonline.org 

 
Rock Church International 
640 Kempsville Road 
Virginia Beach, VA 23464 

(757) 495-5200 www.rockchurch.org 

 
Ocean View Presbyterian 
9200 Tidewater Drive 
Norfolk, VA 23503 

(757) 977-4360  

 
LINK of Hampton Roads 
10413 Warwick Blvd 
Newport News, VA 23601 

(757) 595-1953 www.linkhr.org  

 
Food Bank of the VA Peninsula  
2401 Aluminum Ave 
Hampton, VA 23661 

(757) 596-7188 www.hrfoodbank.org  

 
Salvation Army  
1033 Big Bethel Road 
Hampton, VA 23666 

(757) 838-4875 www.vasalvationarmy.org  

http://www.virginiasalvationarmy.org/
https://www.clearpoint.org/
mailto:kim.garrett@wellsfargo.com
http://www.hampton.gov/
http://www.foodbankonline.org/
https://www.rockchurch.org/
http://www.linkhr.org/
http://www.hrfoodbank.org/
http://www.vasalvationarmy.org/


 Page 21 of 29  

 
Sixth House, Inc. 
2003 Kecougthan Road 
Hampton VA  23661 

(757) 244-6100 sixhouse.org 

Legal Assistance  

Legal Aid Society of Eastern 
Virginia - Hampton Office  
30 W. Queens Way 
Hampton, VA 23669 

(757) 275-0080 
www.laseva.org  

 

Parenting/Children 

 

Project Link, CSB 
600 Medical Drive 
Hampton, VA 23666 

(757) 788-0996 www.hnncsb.org  

 
Catholic Charities 
12829 Jefferson Ave, Ste. 101 
Newport News, VA  

(757) 875-0060 www.cceva.org  

 
Hampton Roads Parenting  
CHKD 

 www.chkd.org  

 
Healthy Families Partnership 
100 Old Hampton Lane 
Hampton, VA 23669 

(757) 727-1300 option 0 www.hampton.gov  

 
Fleet & Family Support Center 
(Military) 

(757) 433-2912 www.cnic.navy.mil 

Pregnancy 
Southeastern Virginia Family Project 

2351 Terminal Avenue 
Newport News, VA 23607 

(757) 245-1070 www.sefp.org 

 
Catholic Charities 
12829 Jefferson Ave, Ste. 101 
Newport News, VA 

(757) 875-0060 www.cceva.org  

Health (Medical) 
LGBT Life Center  
Newport New and Hampton 
Call for Information  

(757) 640-0929 lgbtlifecenter.org  

 
Community Clinic HELP 
1320 LaSalle Ave 
Hampton, VA 23669 

(757) 727-2577 www.helpushelpu.org  

 
Community Clinic  
3130 Victoria Boulevard 
Hampton, vA 2VA61 

(757) 727-1172  

http://www.sixhouse.org/home0.aspx
https://www.laseva.org/
http://www.hnncsb.org/
http://www.cceva.org/
http://www.chkd.org/
http://www.hampton.gov/
https://www.cnic.navy.mil/
https://www.sefp.org/
http://www.cceva.org/
https://lgbtlifecenter.org/
http://www.helpushelpu.org/
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Charlie W. and Golden Bethune Hill 
Community Health Clinic  
727 25th Street 
Newport News, VA 23607 

(757) 316-5210 www.riversideonline.com  

 Discount Prescriptions (800) 291-1206  

 

Healthcare for Homeless 
Veterans Outreach Program  
100 Emancipation Dr., 
Hampton 

(757) 722-9961 

X1285 
www.va.gov/homeless/hchv.asp  

 
Hampton Health Dept. 
3130 Victoria Blvd. 
Hampton, VA 23669 

(757) 727-1172 www.vdh.virginia.gov  

 Medicaid Recipient Helpline  
(804) 786-6145                       
1-866-87FAMIS 

www.virginiamanagedcare.com  

 
Medication Assistance 
Virginia Health Care 
Foundation 

 www.vhcf.org/  

 
Medication Assistance 
VA Drug Card 

 www.virginiadrugcard.com  

 
Stoneybrook Physicians 
15425-H Warwick Blvd 
Newport News, VA 23607 

(757) 874-8400  

 
Minority Aids Support Services 
3112 Chestnut Avenue 
Newport News, VA 23607 

(757) 247-1879 www.minorityaidssupport.org  

 

Charlie W. and Golden Bethune Hill 
Community Health Clinic  
727 25th Street 
Newport News, VA 23607 

(757) 316-5210 www.riversideonline.com  

Grief Support 
Grief Share 
Liberty Baptist Church 
1021 Big Bethel Road 

(757) 826-2110 www.griefshare.org  

https://www.riversideonline.com/locations/primary-care/charlie-w-and-golden-bethune-hill-community-health-clinic
http://www.va.gov/homeless/hchv.asp
http://www.vdh.virginia.gov/
http://www.virginiamanagedcare.com/
http://www.vhcf.org/
http://www.virginiadrugcard.com/
http://www.minorityaidssupport.org/
https://www.riversideonline.com/locations/primary-care/charlie-w-and-golden-bethune-hill-community-health-clinic
http://www.griefshare.org/
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Hampton, VA 23666  

Housing (Emergency 
Shelters) 

Union Mission Shelter            
5100 E. Virginia Beach Blvd, 
Norfolk, VA  

(757)627-8686 www.unionmissionministries.org 

 
For Kids 
4200 Colley Ave, Ste  A, 
Norfolk 

        (757)622-6400 www.homesforkids.org 

 
Samaritan House 
2620 Southern Blvd, VA 
Beach 

(757)631-0710 
or 

(757 430-2120 
www.samaritanhouseva.org 

 
Peninsula Rescue Mission 
3700 Huntington Ave,  
Newport News, VA 23607 

(757) 380-6909 www.prm.info  

 

PORT Shelter Prog., LINK Inc 
Winter program (Nov- Mar) 
10413 Warwick Blvd 
Newport News, VA 23601 

(757) 595-1953 www.linkhr.org/port  

 

Salvation Army, Hope Village 
(Men/Women) 

• Norfolk 

• Virginia Beach 

(757) 543-1800 

(757) 216-4227 
www.virginiasalvationarmy.org  

 

United Way’s First Call 
739 Shimble Thoals Blvd.  
Suite 302   
Hampton, VA 23666 

(757) 594-4636 www.uwvp.org  

Housing (for Women) 
Transitions Facility(women) 
P.O. Box 561,Hampton  

(757)723-7774 (hotline) www.transitionsfvs.org  

 

Transition Homes for Hope 
3419 Virginia Beach Blvd, 
#486 
Virginia Beach, VA  

(757) 456-0093 www.myrecoveryforlife.com  

http://www.unionmissionministries.org/
http://www.homesforkids.org/
http://www.samaritanhouseva.org/
http://www.prm.info/
http://www.linkhr.org/port
http://www.virginiasalvationarmy.org/
http://www.uwvp.org/
http://www.transitionsfvs.org/
http://www.myrecoveryforlife.com/
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The Dwelling Place,                        
PO Box 6194 Norfolk 

(757 624-9879 www.thedwellingplaceva.org  

 For Kids, Inc, Norfolk (757) 622-6400 www.homesforkids.org 

 
Love & Caring for the 
Homeless 
Virginia Beach, VA 23456 

(757) 430-4101 www.loveandcaringmin.webs.com  

 

Dominion Services For All 
People (DSFAP) (Women) 

• Hampton 

(757) 723-2922 www.dominionsfap.com  

Housing (Substance 
Abuse) 

Salvation Army Residential 
Center (ARC) 
5524 Virginia Beach Blvd. 
Virginia Beach, VA 23462 

(757) 499-0032 Ext. 5 

 
www.salvationarmyusa.org 

 
Onesimus House 
Chesapeake, VA 

(757)421-2553 www.onesimus-ministries.org/  

 
New Directions Clean Living 
Contact: Tom Walker 

(757) 358-8800 
www.rooms757.com 

 

 
Oxford Houses 
Men/Women 

Contact Local oxford 
house e for an interview 

www.oxfordhouse.org  

Housing Virginia Housing Crisis Hotline (757)-587-4202 No Web site available 

 
Bartimaeus House  
1512 Stonemoss Court  
Virginia Beach, VAW 23462 

(757) 495-6134             
Steven Kuchn  

www.bartimaeushouse.org  

 Affordable Housing-Section 8  866-466-7328 www.gosection8.com/index  

 
Hampton Redevelopment & 
Housing Authority 

(757) 727-6337 www.hrha.org  

http://www.thedwellingplaceva.org/
http://www.homesforkids.org/
http://www.loveandcaringmin.webs.com/
http://www.dominionsfap.com/
http://www.salvationarmyusa.org/
http://www.onesimus-ministries.org/
http://www.rooms757.com/
http://www.oxfordhouse.org/
http://www.bartimaeushouse.org/
http://www.gosection8.com/index
http://www.hrha.org/
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1 Franklin Street, Suite 603 
Hampton, VA 23669 

• Section 8  

(757) 727-1111 www.hrha.org/section8  

 

Veteran Affairs Medical Center 
Housing & Urban 
Development 
Vet. Supportive Housing Prog. 

(757) 722-3349 www.va.gov/homeless/housing.asp  

 
Habitat for Humanity          
11011 Warwick Blvd              
Newport News, VA 23601 

(757) 596-5553 www.habitatpgw.org  

Housing (HIV+/AIDS) 

Minority Aids Supportive 
Services (MASS) 
3110 Chestnut Avenue 
Newport News, VA 23607 

(757) 247-1879 www.minorityaidssupport.org  

Housing (Foreclosure 
prevention) 

Urban League of Hampton 
Roads; 1300 Thomas Street 
Suite E, Hampton, VA 23669 

(757) 244-8085 www.ulhr.org  

Miscellaneous  
Four Oaks Day Service Center 
7401 Warwick Blvd, Newport 
News, VA 23607 

(757) 975-5200 www.nnva.gov  

 
Assurance Wireless Phone 
Free Minutes 

(888) 898-4888 www.assurancewireless.com   

 
Virginia Parole Board 
6900 Atmore Drive 
Richmond, VA  

(804) 887-8191 www.vadoc.virginia.gov/vpb  

 211 Virginia   www.211.virginia.org  

Restoration of Rights 
Assistance 

Vickie Williams 
 

(757) 816-4478 

 

 
Email: vickchill@gmail.com  

http://www.hrha.org/section8
http://www.va.gov/homeless/housing.asp
http://www.habitatpgw.org/
http://www.minorityaidssupport.org/
http://www.ulhr.org/
http://www.nnva.gov/
http://www.assurancewireless.com/
http://www.vadoc.virginia.gov/vpb
http://www.211.virginia.org/
mailto:vickchill@gmail.com
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STEP-UP Inc.                                        
7510 Granby Street, Suite 203 
Norfolk, VA 23505 

757) 588-3151 

 
www.stepupincorporated.org 

Sexual Abuse/Assault 

 

Virginia Beach Psychiatric Ctr 
1100 First Colonial Road 
Virginia Beach, VA 23454 

(757)496-6000 www.vbpcweb.com 

 
Sexual Assault/Rape Crisis 
Line 

(757)437-3400    

 
Center for Sexual Assault 
Survivor 

(757) 599-9844 www.visitthecenter.org  

Shoplifting Intervention 

Shoplifting, Help, Options 
Program 
2021 Cunningham Dr. Ste 400 
Hampton, VA 23666 

(757) 838-1960 www.kidsandfamilies.com  

Social Security 
Social Security Administration 
1521 Hardy Cash Dr, 
Hampton, VA 23666 

(800) 772-1213 www.ssa.gov 

Social Services  

 

Hampton Human Services 
1320 LaSalle Avenue 
Hampton, VA 23669 

(757) 385-3200  

 
Human-Services  

Substance 
Abuse/Mental Health 

Alcoholics Anonymous Meetings 
 

(757) 595-1212 
aahamptonva.org  

 

Riverside Mental Health & 
Recovery Center 
2244 Executive Drive 
Hampton, VA 23666 

(757) 827-1001 
www.riversideonline.com 

 

 

Hampton Mental Health Associates  

2112 Hartford Road  
Hampton, VA 23666 

        (757) 826-7516 www.hamptonmentalhealth.com  

 Al-Anon (757) 499-1443 www.va-al-anon.org  

http://www.stepupincorporated.org/
http://www.vbpcweb.com/
http://www.visitthecenter.org/
http://www.kidsandfamilies.com/
https://www.ssa.gov/
https://hampton.gov/269/Human-Services
https://aahamptonva.org/home
https://www.riversideonline.com/medical-services/mental-health
http://www.hamptonmentalhealth.com/
http://www.va-al-anon.org/
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Eastern State Hospital 
4601 Ironbound Rd 
Williamsburg, VA 23188 

(757) 253-5161 www.esh.dbhds.virginia.gov  

 Narcotics Anonymous  (757) 459-8467 www.peninsulaareana.org  

 
Peninsula ASAP 
216 Village Parkway 
Newport News, VA 23601 

(757) 594-8970 www.peninsulaasap.com  

 
Partners in Recovery 
400 Medical Dr., Hampton, VA  

(757) 788-0400 www.hnncsb.org  

 
Project Link-CSB 
500 B Medical Drive 
Hampton, VA 23666 

 
(757) 788-0500 

www.hnncsb.org  

 
Salvation Army (ARC prog) 
5524 Va Beach Blvd,  
Virginia Beach, VA  

(757) 499-0032 www.virginiasalvationarmy.org  

 
Recovering by Numbers LLC  
247 28TH Street Newport News, VA 
23607 

(757)-593-9795  

 

Pyramid Healthcare Newport News 
Treatment Center  
245 Chesapeake Ave Newport 
News, VA 23607 

844-505-4991 
www.pyramid-healthcare.com 

 

 
The Kennedy Group Outpatient  
1702 Todds Lane#160 
Hampton, VA 23669 

(757) 722-1800  

 

Hampton Master Center for 
Addiction 
2208 Executive Drive Suite E  
Hampton, VA 23669 

(757) 280-3576  

Transportation 

 

Tidewater Regional Transit 
1500 Monticello Avenue 
Norfolk, VA  23511 

(757) 222-6100  

http://www.esh.dbhds.virginia.gov/
http://www.peninsulaareana.org/
http://www.peninsulaasap.com/
http://www.hnncsb.org/
http://www.hnncsb.org/
http://www.virginiasalvationarmy.org/
http://www.pyramid-healthcare.com/
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Food Assistance 
Program  

SNAP Program via DSS 

1320 LaSalle Avenue 
Hampton, Virginia 23669             

(757) 727-1800 www.hampton.gov  

Employment Services  

Hampton Roads Community 
Action Program  

Affairs: 2410 Wickham Ave 
Newport News, VA 23607 

(757) 247-0379 

 
www.hrcapinc.org  

 
Virginia Career Works  
600 Butler Farm Rd   
Hampton, VA 23666 

(757) 766-4900 
www.theworkforcecouncil.org 

 

United Way 

United Way of Peninsula 
739 Thimble Shoals Blvd. 
Suite 302 
Newport News, VA 23606 

(757) 594-4636 www.uwvp.org/first-call  

Veteran Services 
Hampton HUD/VASH 
Vouchers 

(757) 722-9961 ext. 1209 www.hampton.va.gov  

 
Veterans Claims Office 
(Richmond)  

804-786-2261  
www.dvs.virginia.gov 

 

Hunter Homes VA McGuire 
Medical Center     

(Richmond)  

(804) 675-5000  

www.richmond.va.gov/contact/ 

 
Chesapeake Veterans Center 
3132 Lynnhurst Blvd 
Chesapeake Virginia 

(757) 623-7584 

(877) 927-8387 

 

www.va.gov/directory/guide  

 

Veterans Employment 
Representative, VEC: 600 
Butler Farm Rd, Suite B; 
Hampton, VA  

 

(757) 968-2162 

www.vec.virginia.gov 

 

http://www.hampton.gov/
http://www.hrcapinc.org/
https://www.google.com/search?q=Workforce%20hAMPTON%20VA&rlz=1C1GCEB_enUS942US942&oq=Workforce+hAMPTONVA&aqs=chrome..69i57j0i13j0i5i13i30j0i8i13i30.9649j0j15&sourceid=chrome&ie=UTF-8&tbs=lf:1,lf_ui:2&tbm=lcl&rflfq=1&num=10&rldimm=24748820423442391&lqi=ChRXb3JrZm9yY2UgaEFNUFRPTiBWQUivysaxnaqAgAhaHBAAGAEYAiIUd29ya2ZvcmNlIGhhbXB0b24gdmGSARFlbXBsb3ltZW50X2NlbnRlcqoBGRABKhUiEXdvcmtmb3JjZSBoYW1wdG9uKAA&ved=2ahUKEwjqr9OV7qfzAhVUKVkFHdPkBSMQvS56BAgNEDQ&rlst=f
http://www.theworkforcecouncil.org/
http://www.uwvp.org/first-call
http://www.hampton.va.gov/
http://www.dvs.virginia.gov/
http://www.richmond.va.gov/contact/
http://www.va.gov/directory/guide
http://www.vec.virginia.gov/
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VA Medical Center 

100 Emancipation Drive               
Hampton, VA 23667 

(757) 722-9961 www.hampton.va.gov  

 
Benefits – Hampton Field Office    

2019 Cunningham Dr., Ste 105 

Hampton, VA 23666 

(757) 825-7893 www.dvs.virginia.gov  

 

The Virginia Veterans Care 
Center, Assisted Living 
4550 Shenandoah Ave 
Roanoke, VA 24017 

(540) 982-2860  

ext 4107 

(800) 220-8387 

www.dvs.virginia.gov  

Hepatitis C Treatment 
and Information  

Hepatitis C. Education & 
Patient Connections  

(434) 305-5561 
HEPC@Virginia.edu 

 

RE-ENTRY COUNCIL  
3rd Tuesday of the Month  
10:00am to 11:00am  

(757) 727-4855  

 

http://www.hampton.va.gov/
http://www.dvs.virginia.gov/
http://www.dvs.virginia.gov/
mailto:HEPC@Virginia.edu

